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MEMORANDUM FOR:   Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators, NFIP Servicing Agent, Adjusting 

Firms and Independent Flood Adjusters 
 
FROM:   NFIP Training                            
 
SUBJECT:   NFIP Claims Adjuster Workshop Update 
 
FEMA NFIP is pleased with the excellent response we have seen from claims adjusters who are seeking to 
meet 2009 flood certification or recertification requirements by attending an NFIP Claims Adjuster 
Workshop. The response has been so great that additional workshops have been added to our schedule for 
those adjusters who have not yet attended a session. 
 

• June 16, 2009 – Humble Civic Center in Humble, Texas  
• June 26, 2009 – Marriott Jackson in Jacksonville, Florida 

Adjusters can find more information about the workshop and sign-up at the NFIP Training Website 
(http://www.nfipbureau.fema.gov/training/index.html). Walk-ins will be accommodated is space is available, 
so preregistration is recommended to secure your seat. 
 
NFIP certified claims adjusters must attend the 7-hour NFIP Claims Adjuster Workshop annually in order to 
retain active status in our systems. 
 
 
cc:    Vendors, IBHS 
 
Required Routing:  Claims, Adjusting Firms  
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